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07/10/2006
State/Year URL Address Regulation Contact Person / Address Phone / Fax / E-mail
Enacted Type
Alabama / 1990 www.sos.state.al.us/ Licensure |/Ann Coshy, Executive Director (334) 353-4466
AL State Board of OT (334) 353-4465 (fax)
64 N. Union Street, Suite 734 acosby@asbot.state.al.us

Montgomery, AL 36130

Alaska / 1987 |http://www.dced.state.ak.us/oc| Licensure [Steve Snyder, Licensing Examiner (907) 465-2580

c/pphy.htm State of Alaska (907) 465-2974 (fax)

Dept. of Commerce & Economic  |steve snyder@dced.state.ak.us
Development

Division of Occupational Licensing
State OT & PT Board

P.O. Box 110806

Juneau, AK 99811-0806

Arizona / 1989 www.mindspring.com/~abote Licensure |Cedes Bruno Morgan (602) 589-8352
Executive Director (602) 589-8354 (fax)
AZ Board of OT Examiners General Public: azot@mindspring.com
5060 North 19" Ave. Suite #209  [Executive Director:
Phoenix, AZ 85015 abote@mindspring.com
Arkansas / 1977 www.armedicalboard.org Licensure  |Mikki Hughes (501) 296-1978
OT&RT Credentialing Coordinator |(501) 296-1972(fax)
AR State Medical Board mikkih@armedicalboard.org

2100 Riverfront Drive, Suite 200
Little Rock, AR 72202-1793

California / 2000 www.bot.ca.gov Licensure — OT|Heather Martin, Executive Officer |(916) 322-3394
Certification — |California Board of Occupational |(916) 445-6167 fax
OTA Therapy cbot@dca.ca.gov

444 North Third Street, Suite 410 |heather martin@dca.ca.gov
Sacramento, CA 95814
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Florida Department of Health
Board of Occupational Therapy
Practice

4052 Bald Cypress Way BIN #C05
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255

I VBT URL Address KEE VR Contact Person / Address Phone / Fax / E-mail
Enacted Type
Colorado / 1996 www.otacco.org Trademark Law|OT Association of Colorado (303) 546-6822
(does not |P.O. Box 18387 info@otacco.org
regulate OTAs) Boulder, CO 80308-1387
Connecticut/  www.ct- Licensure [Stephen Carragher, (860) 509-7603
1978 clic.com/detail.asp?code=1742 Health Program Supervisor (860) 509-8457 (fax)
Department of Public Health, OT |Stepen.Carragher@po.state.ct.us
Licensure
410 Capitol Avenue, Mail Stop
#12APP
P.O. Box 340308
Hartford, CT 06134-7603
Delaware / 1985 www.state.de.us/ Licensure |Gayle Melvin, (302) 744-4511
Administrative Specialist IlI (302) 739-2711 (fax)
DE State Board of OT gayle.melvin@state.de.us
Cannon Bldg., Suite 203
861 Silver Lake Blvd.
Dover, DE 19904
District of http://dchealth.dc.gov/prof_lic Licensure  |Maulid Miskell, Supervisory Health (202) 724-8745
Columbia / 1978 |ense/services/boards_main_a Licensing Specialist (202) 727-8471 (fax)
ction.asp?strAppld=13 DC Department of Health maulid.miskell@dc.gov
Health Professional Licensing
Administration
717 14" Street, NW, Suite 600
Washington, D.C. 20005
Florida /1975 |http://www.doh.state.fl.us/Mgal  Licensure  Deborah Boutwell, PRS-II (850) 245-4373

(850) 414-6860 (fax)
Deb Boutwell@doh.state.fl.us
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Georgia/ 1976 www.sos.state.ga.us/plb/ot Licensure  |Brig Zimmerman (478) 207-1630
Executive Director/Allied Health  ((478) 207-1633
Office of Secretary of State Faxjzimmerman@sos.state.ga.us
GA Board of OT, Professional
Licensing Boards Division
237 Coliseum Drive
Macon, GA 31217-3858
Guam / Licensure  |Guam Board of Allied Health
Examiners
P.O. Box 2816
Hagatna, Guam 96932
Hawaii / 1998 www.state.hi.us/dcca/pvl/area| Registration |Alan Taniguchi, Executive Officer ((808) 586-2698
s _occupational therapist.html (does not  |Professional and Vocational (808) 586-2874 (fax)
regulate OTAS) [Licensing Division occ_therapist@dcca.hawaii.gov
Commerce and Consumer Affairs
Department
P.O. Box 3469
Honolulu, HI 96801
Idaho / 1987 www.bom.state.id.us Licensure |Jodi Adcock, Allied Health (208) 327-7000
Rules: Licensing Manager (208) 327-7005 (fax)
http://adm.idaho.gov/ ID State Board of Medicine jadcock@bom.state.id.us
Practice Act: 1755 Westgate Dr., Suite 140
http://www3.state.id.us/idstat/ Boise, ID 83704
TOC/54037KTOC.html
lllinois / 1983  |http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/WH Licensure |lllinois Department of Financial and|(217) 782-0458

O/OT.asp

Professional Regulation

Division of Professional Regulation
Health Services Section

Attn: Kim Scott

320 W. Washington Street, Suite
312

Springfield, IL 62786

(217) 782-7645 (fax)
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Indiana / 1989 www.in.gov/hpb Certification Jayma Ellerbrook, Board Director |(317) 234-2051
of OT Committee (317) 233-4236 (fax)
Amy Phillips, Assistant Director of |ellerbrook@hpb.in.gov
OT Committee
Health Professions Bureau
402 W. Washington Street, Room
WO066
Indianapolis, IN 46204

lowa / 1980 www.idph.state.ia.us/licensur Licensure | Judy Manning, Board Administrator|(515) 281-4413

e/board _home.asp?board=pot Professional Licensure Office (515) 281-3121(fax)

PT and OT Board of Examiners [manning@idph.state.ia.us
Lucas State Office Bldg., 4" Floor
321 East 12™ Street
Des Moines, IA 50319-0075

Kansas / 2002 www.ksbha.org Licensure  [Charlene Abbott (785) 296-7413
Licensing Administrator (785) 296-0852 (fax)
KS State Board of Healing Arts cabbott@ink.org
235 South Topeka Blvd.
Topeka, KS 66603-3068

Kentucky / 1986 |http://finance.ky.gov/ourcabin Licensure |Jeff Boler, Board Administrator (502) 564-3296

et/caboff/OAS/op/occupth/ KY Board of Licensure for OT (502) 564-4818 (fax)

P.O. Box 1360 Jeff.boler@Ky.gov
Frankfort, KY 40602-1360

Louisiana / 1979 www.Isbme.louisiana.gov Licensure |Aloma James, Licensing Analyst |(504) 568-6820 x 233

LA State Board of Medical
Examiners

630 Camp Street

New Orleans, LA 70130-0250
P.O. Box 30250, New Orleans, LA
70190-0250

(504) 599-0503 (fax)

ajames@Isbme.louisiana.gov
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Board of Allied Health Professions
Division of Registration

239 Causeway Street, Suite #500
Boston, MA 02114

State/Year URL Address Regulation Contact Person / Address Phone / Fax / E-mail

Enacted Type

Maine / 1984  www.maineprofessionalreg.or Licensure  [Penny Vaillancourt, Administrator ((207) 624-8626

fo] Jennifer Mooney, Board Clerk (207) 624-8637 (fax)

Dept. of Professional & Financial |Penny.Vaillancourt@Maine.gov
Regulation Jennifer.L..Mooney@Maine.gov
Board of OT Practice, State House
Station #35
Augusta, ME 04333

Maryland / 1977 www.mdotboard.org Licensure  Donna Ashman, Executive Director|(410) 402-8560
MD Board of OT (410) 402-8561(fax)
Spring Grove Hospital Center ashmand@dhmh.state.md.us
Benjamin Rush Bldg., 55 Wade
Ave.
Baltimore, MD 21228

Massachusetts / www.state.ma.us/reg/boards/ Licensure  Anne Evans, Board Administrator |(617) 727-3071

(617) 727-2669 (fax)
ann.evans@state.ma.us

Michigan / 1988

http://www.michigan.gov\bhse

r

Registration

Lucinda Clark

Applications Supervisor

State of Michigan

Dept. of Consumer and Industry
Services

Bureau of Health Services

P.O. Box 30670

Lansing, Ml 48909-7518

(517) 335-0918
(517) 373-2179 (fax)
Iclark@michigan.gov

Minnesota /
2000

www.health.state.mn.us/divs/
hpsc/hop/otp/index.html

Licensure

Kimberly Ruberg

Licensing Administrator
Minnesota Department of Health
Health Occupations Program

85 East Seventh Place, Suite 300
P.O. Box 64882

St. Paul, MN 55164-0882

(651) 201-3725
(651) 201-3839 (fax)
hop@health.state.mn.us
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Professional Licensure

MS State Department of Health
570 East Woodrow Wilson

P. O. Box 1700

Jackson, MS 39216

State/Year URL Address Regulation Contact Person / Address Phone / Fax / E-mail
Enacted Type

Mississippi / www.msdh.state.ms.us/ Licensure |Yolanda Morrow (601) 576-7260
1988 Health Program Specialist, Sr.  (601) 576-7267 (fax)

volanda.morrow@ msdh.state.ms.us

Missouri / 1998

http://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.as
9]

Licensure

Vanessa Beauchamp

Executive Director

Missouri Board of OT

3605 Missouri Blvd.

P.O. Box 1335

Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335

(573) 751-0877
(573) 526-3489 (fax)
Vanessa.beauchamp@pr.mo.gov

Montana / 1985

www.discoveringmontana.co

m/dli/bsd

Licensure

Helena Lee, Program Manager
Board of OT Practice

PO Box 200513

301 South Park, 4™ Floor
Helena, MT 59620-0513

(406) 841-2300
(406) 841-2305 (fax)
hlee@mt.qov

Nebraska / 1984

www.hhs.state.ne.us/crl/rcs/ot

/ot.htm

Licensure

Patty Pierson

Credentialing Coordinator
Rehabilitation & Community
Services Section

Health & Human
Services/Regulation & Licensure
Credentialing Division

P.O. Box 94986

Lincoln, NE 68509-4986

(402) 471-0371
(402) 471-3577 (fax)
patty.pierson@hhss.ne.gov
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Nevada /1991 www.nvot.org Licensure |Lorraine Pokorski (775) 857-1700
Executive Director (775) 857-2121 (fax)
State of Nevada, Board of OT 800-431-2659 (toll-free)
P.O. Box 70220 occtherapy@gbis.com
Reno, NV 89570-0220

New Hampshire www.state.nh.us/abolduc.stat Licensure  |Connie Believeau (603) 271-8389

/ 1977 e.nh.us Executive Secretary (603) 271-6702 (fax)
Occupational Therapy Governing mailto:connie.believeau@nh.qgov
Board
Office of Allied Health
Professionals
2 Industrial Park Drive
Concord, NH 03301

New Jersey /  www.state.nj.us/Ips/ca/occup/ Licensure |Laura Anderson (973) 504-6570

1993 otdir.htm (Regulations |[Executive Director (973) 648-3536 (fax)

Pending)  |Advisory Council of OT andersonl@dca.lps.state.nj.us

124 Halsey Street, 6™ Floor
Newark, NJ 07102

New Mexico/  |http://www.rld.state.nm.us/b& Licensure  |Angel Roybal (505) 476-4827

1983

c/otb/index.htm

Board Administrator

NM Board of Examiners for
Occupational Therapy
2550 Cerrillos Rd.

P.O. Box 25101

Santa Fe, NM 87505

(505) 476-4655 (fax)
angel.roybal@state.nm.us

New York / 1975

Www.nysed.gov/prof/profhom

e.htm

Licensure - OT
Registration -
OTA

Lawrence De Mers

Executive Secretary
Occupational Therapy Board
Office

Division of Professional Licensing
Services

NY State Education Department
89 Washington Ave., Unit 3

Albany, NY 12234-1000

(518) 474-3817 x 100 (call for
application)

(518) 486-4846 (fax)
otbd@mail.nysed.gov
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North Carolina / www.ncbot.org Licensure  |Barbara Williams, Administrator ((919) 832-1380
1984 NC Board of OT (919) 833-1059 (fax)
P.O. Box 2280 administrator@ncbot.org
Raleigh, NC 27602
North Dakota/ www.ndotboard.com Licensure  |Nikki Owings (701) 250-0847
1983 Administrative Assistant (701) 224-9824 (fax)
ND State Board of OT Practice |nikki@aptnd.com
P.O. Box 4005
Bismarck, ND 58502-4005
Ohio / 1976 www.otptat.ohio.gov Licensure |Jeff Rosa, Executive Director (614) 466-3774
Ohio OT, PT & AT Board (614) 995-0816 (fax)
77 South High Street, 16" Floor |Board: board@otptat.state.oh.us
Columbus, OH 43215-6108 jeff.rosa@otptat.state.oh.us
Oklahoma / www.osbmls.state.ok.us Licensure  |Kathy Plant, Executive Secretary (405) 848-6841
1984 Board of Medical Licensure & (405) 848-8240 (fax)
Supervision licensing@osbmis.state.ok.us
P.O. Box 18256
Oklahoma City, OK 73154
Oregon /1977 www.otlb.state.or.us Licensure |Felicia Holgate (971) 673-0198
Executive Director (971) 673-0226 (fax)
OR OT Licensing Board felicia.m.holgate @state.or.us
800 NE Oregon St, Suite 407
Portland, OR 97232
Pennsylvania / |http://www.dos.state.pa.us/bp Licensure  |Christina Stuckey (717) 783-1389

1982

oa/otbd/mainpage.htm

Board Administrator

State Board of OT, Education
and Licensure

2601 North 3" Street
Harrisburg, PA 17110

P.O. Box 2649

Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649

(717) 787-7769 (fax)
ST-OCCUPATIONAL @state.pa.us
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Enacted Type
Puerto Rico / Licensure |Mirna Mota (787) 725-7904

1968

Junta de Terapia Ocupacional

Office of Regulations & Certification of
Health Professions

Department of Health

Call Box 10200

Santurce, PR 00908-0200

(787) 725-7903 (fax)
mbouet@salud.qgov.pr

Rhode Island /  www.healthri.org/hsr/professions/occ| Licensure Donna Dickerman (401) 222-2827, x 106

1984 therap.htm Division of Professional Regulation (401) 222-1272 (fax)
3 Capitol Hill, Room 104 donnad@doh.state.ri.us
Providence, Rl 02908-5097

South Carolina / www.lIr.state.sc.us/POL/Occupation | Licensure [Kitty Cox, Administrator (803) 896-4683

1977 alTherapy SC Board of OT (803) 896-4719 (fax)
110 Centerview Drive coxk@mail.llr.state.sc.us
P.O. Box 11329
Columbia, SC 29211-1329

South Dakota / www.state.sd.us/dcr/medical/OT.htm| Licensure Jane Phalen, Administrative Assistant (605) 367-7781

1986 SD Board of Medical & Osteopathic (605) 367-7786 (fax)
Examiners Jane.Phalen@state.sd.us
123 S. Main Avenue, Suite #100
Sioux Falls, SD 57104

Tennessee / www.state.tn.us/health Licensure |Mary Webb, Board Administrator (615) 532-5135

1983 TN Board of OT & PT Examiners (615) 532-5164 (fax)
425 5™ Avenue North, Cordell Building, 1% mary.v.webb@state.tn.usPa
Floor mela.pitts@state.tn.us
Nashville, TN 37247-1010

Texas /1983  www.ecptote.state.tx.us Licensure |Augusta Gelfand, Coordinator of OT (512) 305-6900

Licensing Programs

Executive Council of Physical Therapy
and Occupational Therapy Examiners
Texas Board of Occupational Therapy
Examiners

333 Guadalupe, Suite #2-510

Austin, TX 78701-3942

(512) 305-6951 (fax)
augusta.gelfand@mail.capn

et.state.tx.us
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State/Year URL Address Regulation Contact Person / Address Phone / Fax / E-mail
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Utah / 1977 www.commerce.state.ut.us Licensure |Karen McCall, Board Secretary (801) 530-6632
Division of Occupational & Professional |(801) 530-6511 (fax)
Licensing
160 East 300 South
P.O. Box 146741
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741
Vermont / 2002 www.vtprofessionals.org/o_therapist | Licensure |Loris Rollins, Unit Administrator (802) 828-2191
S Office of Professional Regulation (802) 828-2465 (fax)
26 Terrace Street, Drawer 09 Irollins@sec.state.vt.us
Montpelier, VT 05609-1106
Virginia / 1998 www.dhp.state.va.us/medicine Licensure |LaFonda Parham, Licensing Specialist 111|(804) 662-7664
(does not VA Board of Medicine (804) 662-7281 (fax)
regulate  |6603 W. Broad Street, 5™ Floor lafonda.parham@dhp.virqi
OTAs) |Richmond, VA 23230-1712 nia.qov
Washington /  |https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/hpgal/H | Licensure |Vicki Brown, Health Services Consultant ((360) 236-4865
1984 PS3/Occupational_Therapy/default.h Acupuncture, Dental Hygiene, Denturist |(360) 664-9077 (fax)
tm and Occupational Therapy Programs vicki.brown@doh.wa.gov
Dept. of Health, OT Board
P.O. Box 47867
Olympia, WA 98504-7867
West Virginia/ www.wvbot.org Licensure |Diana Harris, Executive Secretary (304) 285-3150
1978 WYV Board of OT (304) 329-0480 (fax)
3041 University Avenue dianaharris@wvbot.org
2" Floor, Suite 6 M-TH, 8 am-3 pm; calls
Morgantown, WV 26505 answered 9 am-12 noon
Wisconsin / http://drl.wi.gov/ Licensure [Tammy Buckingham (608) 266-2112
2000 License/Permit Program Associate (608) 261-7083 (fax)

State of WI Dept. of Reg. & Licensing
P.O. Box 8935
Madison, WI 53708-8935

web@drl.state.wi.us/

tammy.buckingham@drl.stat

e.wi.us

10 Occupational Therapy Regulatory Body Contact List


http://www.commerce.state.ut.us/
http://www.vtprofessionals.org/o_therapists
http://www.vtprofessionals.org/o_therapists
mailto:lrollins@sec.state.vt.us
http://www.dhp.state.va.us/medicine
mailto:lafonda.parham@dhp.virginia.gov
mailto:lafonda.parham@dhp.virginia.gov
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/hpqa1/HPS3/Occupational_Therapy/default.htm
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/hpqa1/HPS3/Occupational_Therapy/default.htm
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/hpqa1/HPS3/Occupational_Therapy/default.htm
mailto:kris.waidley@doh.wa.gov
http://www.wvbot.org/
mailto:dianaharris@wvbot.org
http://drl.wi.gov/
mailto:web@drl.state.wi.us/
mailto:tammy.buckingham@drl.state.wi.us
mailto:tammy.buckingham@drl.state.wi.us

Wyoming / 1991 http://ot.state.wy.us Licensure |Vickie L. Spires (307) 777-7764

Occupational Licensing Officer (307) 777-3314(fax)
Wyoming Board of OT vspire@state.wy.us
6101 Yellowstone Road, Suite 501
Cheyenne, WY 82002
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	Contact Person / Address
	Gayle Melvin,
	Administrative Specialist III
	Maulid Miskell, Supervisory Health Licensing Specialist
	4052 Bald Cypress Way BIN #C05
	Brig Zimmerman
	Executive Director/Allied Health
	Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners
	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
	Division of Professional Regulation
	Health Services Section
	Attn:  Kim Scott
	Jeff Boler, Board Administrator
	Aloma James, Licensing Analyst
	Jennifer Mooney, Board Clerk
	MD Board of OT
	Licensure
	St. Paul, MN  55164-0882

	Contact Person / Address
	P. O. Box 1700
	Vanessa Beauchamp
	Executive Director
	Missouri Board of OT
	Board of OT Practice


	Patty Pierson
	Connie Believeau
	Executive Secretary
	Angel Roybal
	Board Administrator
	NM Board of Examiners for Occupational Therapy
	Lawrence De Mers
	Executive Secretary
	Occupational Therapy Board Office
	Phone / Fax / E-mail

	Felicia Holgate
	Executive Director
	Christina Stuckey
	Board Administrator
	2601 North 3rd Street
	Kitty Cox, Administrator
	Jane Phalen, Administrative Assistant
	Mary Webb, Board Administrator
	Loris Rollins, Unit Administrator
	Office of Professional Regulation
	26 Terrace Street, Drawer 09
	LaFonda Parham, Licensing Specialist III
	Diana Harris, Executive Secretary



